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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Prime Entertainment Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T9LPBD-U1000, Assessment NO.: AN06T5896, 
Notice#1

From: Kwon, James (Gunpo)
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2006 6:26 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Prime Entertainment Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T9LPBD-U1000,
Assessment NO.: AN06T5896, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Acknowledged.    Due to change of page number in test report, I uploaded
updated "user manual, test report, set-up photo, internal photos,
external photos, and FCC ID label info" files.

Thanks and have a nice day.   
James Kwon

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 5:48 PM
Subject: Prime Entertainment Co., Ltd., FCC ID: T9LPBD-U1000, Assessment
NO.: AN06T5896, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain labelling requirement as
specified in FCC15.19. Please update the user manual.

Question #2: The user manual indicates "The antenna(s) used for this
device must be installed to provide a separation distance of at least 20
cm from all persons", also MPE calculation is provided in the filing.
Please note this is a portable device when used in laptop position, it
is not
in mobile configuration. Since the power is below low threshold of 
60/f(GHz) = 24.58mW, as defined in TCB exclusion list 07-2002, this
portable device is exempt from SAR evaluation. Please remove MPE
calculation from the test report, also please remove 20cm restriction
from the user manual.

Question #3: This devcie is a Bluetooth USB dongle, it meets the
definition of a personal computer peripheral, the digital portion of the
EUT must also be authorized, through  Certification, or DoC. If it is
through certification, please submit a separate application under
equipment class of JBP (so you need to file as composite device). If it
is through DoC, then please update the FCC ID label format to include
FCC DoC logo.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
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sender.


